

9 Hedgeway
Felpham
Nr. Bognor Regis
West Sussex
PO22 7QY
Tel: 01243 586511
e-mail: g.sleet@btinternet.com

28th January 2016

A MEETING OF EASTERGATE PARISH COUNCIL will be held at 7.30pm on
Thursday 4th February 2016 at EASTERGATE PARISH HALL

G. SLEET
Clerk of the Council

AGENDA

**Would members please declare any interest in the business to be
conducted as soon as that interest becomes apparent.**

1. Public Question Time
2. Minutes of the Meeting held on 3rd December 2015 (copy attached)
3. County and District Councillors Reports The Chairman
4. Planning and Environment Mrs Kilroy
 - To consider planning applications and decisions
 - To report on N. Plan Design Guide progress
 - To report on Local Plan progress and developments
 - To consider "call in" of Dandara application
 - To report on tree works
5. Correspondence The Clerk
6. Annual Parish Assembly 2016 The Chairman
 - To discuss the arrangements, including the
Chairman's newsletter
7. Parish Hall Mrs Kilroy
 - To report on recent meeting
 - To consider fee reduction for Players
 - To consider frontage works
8. The Sportsfield Mr Cramp
 - To consider any matters arising
 - To consider replacement of roundabout
 - To consider boundary issue

- | | |
|--|--------------|
| 9. Financial Statements
A copy of the statements for December and January will be circulated
To consider date for Internal Audit | The Clerk |
| 10. Precept Calculation Consultation Paper
A copy of the paper prepared to estimate the Precept for 2016/2017 has been circulated. The Precept will be decided at this next meeting | The Chairman |
| 11. Annual Review of Grant Applications | The Clerk |
| 12. War Memorial
To report progress on cleaning | The Chairman |
| 13. Report of Meeting of Outside Bodies | The Chairman |
| 14. Community Resilience Plan
To consider engaging with other councils and the "Watershed" Emergency team | The Chairman |
| 15. Risk Assessment Review | Mrs Ballard |
| 16. Communication/Website
To review progress | The Chairman |
| 17. Matters arising from the Minutes | |
| 18. Any other urgent business | |
| 19. Open Forum | |
| 20. Date of the next meeting: Thursday 3rd March 2016 | |